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Kosta mihailoy

From: esubmit@iorm org mk

Sent: cpega, D2 mapr 2018 pa 28

T kostamihansyi@makgrainet e mk

Subject: [E- nuaHecy Ha fOAWLLHY eMeTrY] MssecTyBarme 35 LHoOpEHA roamuHE CMETER

Importanes: High

Nowarysaxia) Kasta Mihailov,

FogduHa cvetka 38 2815 ronusa co 2enoRopeH 6poj 45020160030499, 33 Eg:yﬁj‘ex*rm Apyutso 3a
RPOMISROACTEO ¥ Npogenla Ha: NEKApCKM npousscan XWTO. NEE NOOER frun, <o EMBC 88224877 €
oacEstwa.

Bi Graronapumé @iTo rw KOpUCTiRTE B-YCAYIUTe Ha UeHepannunT per#eyap #a Penybmura
Makssonija, i

fowxonxy By te horpebuu noseke WedopMaumi wav umate npabnem CO XOpWETEReTO HE CHUCTaMOT,
MOXE fa €8 0BPATUTS B0 HAWWOT LEHTAp 38 NOMOL ¥ AOMABHKA HE RODMCHEMTE,

Co nouer,

leriTpanen Paructap #u Penyfnuka Maxepowtia
Kyaman Jocubosaxd Muty 1, 1690 Cepnie

UenTap 38 NoMol ¥ NOAAPWKE H3 EopUCHHLY
a-nail;gogishnismetkificrm, org. mk

Tasa,t +388 2 32BRI95, +38% 2 3:84100

L Crm org il Biens: f/e-submit. ore, con.mk/aanl/

HANOMEHA: Gid & a8TOMETORY resepnpana nonaka. Be mMomme He OATGHANSTE HA Hea.

da



